
From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:08 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0119-EX-ST-2007

You can cancelled the following file#
0159-EX-ST-2007
0119-EX-ST-2007

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2007 4:04 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0119-EX-ST-2007

Hi Ben,

Thank you for your quick response and actions. I just found out that the frequencies have changed for this demonstration (moving from 1920-1925 to 1925-1930 & from 2110-2115 to 2115-2120), how should I go about changing these frequencies? Should I submit a new STA and reference this approved application? Would you prefer I email you with the new file number?

Thanks in advance
Lisa Gregorski

From: Lisa Gregorski [mailto:lisa_gregorski@nortel.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 12:38 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0119-EX-ST-2007

Hi Ben

Thanks for emailing me. The deomonstration will be held indoors at a convention center, so the radius of operation would only be a maximum of 2 meters.

Please contact me if you have any further questions.
Regards
Lisa Gregorski
